



## BHARAT GAUTAM

Pokhara/Nepal | 9846466204

bharatgautam095@gmail.com

| [linkedin](#)

### SUMMARY

---

Self-motivated and highly reliable university student positioned to contribute strongly to customer service operations demanding tact, enthusiasm, and exemplary work ethic. Experienced in Nepali project works like Nepali Transcriber, Translation and Offline Handwritten Recognition.

### EDUCATION

---

**POKHARA UNIVERSITY** *2014-2018*  
BACHELOR IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING

**POKHARA UNIVERSITY** *2019-2021*  
MASTER OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATION SYSTEM ENGINEERING

### EXPERIENCE

---

**NEPALI TRANSCRIBER** *Feb 2020-Nov 2020 / Pokhara*  
ONLINE PROJECT WORK FROM MEROJOB.COM

**NEPALI TRANSLATION** *Feb 2018-March 2020 / Pokhara*  
WORKED TO REPRESENT THE COMPANY IN A POSITIVE AND ENTHUSIASTIC MANNER FOR OVER 2 YEARS.

**AMARSINGH HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL** *June 2018-May 2019 / Pokhara*  
LAB TECHNICIAN

### SKILLS

---

**TRANSLATION** *Experienced:* | Nepali Translation | Nepali Transcriber | Audio Translation

**LANGUAGES** *Native:* Nepali *Fluent:* English, Hindi

**PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES** *Experienced:* Python | Java *Familiar:* Javascript | Bash | React | Scheme

**FRAMEWORKS & LIBRARIES** Jupyter | Matplotlib | Numpy | Pandas | Scikit-learn | PyTorch | Tensorflow

**COMPUTER SKILLS** Microsoft Office | Email and Communication Skills | Photoshop and Designing

### INTEREST

---

- Developing an artifact for Offline Handwritten Text Recognition
- Building an module for speech-to-text Recognition